From: Jessica Paulsen

To: *CI-StPaul LH-Licensing

Cc: Tom Ferrara

Subject: Submission of Concerns Regarding License Application for 79 Western Avenue North
Date: Saturday, August 2, 2025 3:13:09 PM

Attachments: Letter re License Application Notification.pdf

Notification.pdf

You don't often get email from jesim11@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Legislative Hearing officer:

Per the License Application Notification we received, we are submitting the
attached letter outlining our concerns. Also attached are:

e A copy of the notification we received
e The following photos:
o The view of the venue from our property on Holly Avenue
The view of our property from the venue
A panoramic view of our property and the venue's windows facing
Holly Avenue
o A close-up of the venue's windows on Holly Avenue

Please let us know if any additional information is needed.

Sincerely,

Robert & Jessica Paulsen (Meyer)
Property Owners

392/394 Holly Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102

612-388-4218 (Robert)
651-208-9009 (Jessica)
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https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

August 2, 2025

Legislative Hearing Officer
310 City Hall

15 West Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102

Dear Legislative Hearing Officer:

We are writing in response to the attached License Application Notification (License #0043940)
concerning the property at 79 Western Avenue North, currently operated by The University Club
of St. Paul, doing business as The Commodore.

After receiving the notification, we contacted Tom Ferrara, Inspector with the Department of
Safety and Inspections, to better understand the proposed changes. He explained that:

"...the primary difference in operations if approved by Council would allow the
establishment itself to provide entertainment to customers on nights there is not a
rental."

As the owners of the duplex located directly across the street on Holly Avenue—approximately
100 feet from the venue’s south windows—we are deeply concerned about this proposed change.

Even under the current license, we have experienced significant disturbances, including:

e Excessively loud music during events, sometimes continuing until 11:30 p.m. or even
midnight
Late-night noise from patrons returning to their cars parked along our residential street
On one occasion, amplified sound from open venue windows, which was particularly
disruptive

e strobe lights visible from inside our home

We have already contacted the St. Paul non-emergency line on at least two occasions to complain
about the level of noise. The disruption affects not only us, but also our tenants in the adjoining
unit of our duplex, and may impact our ability to rent in the future.

We are also concerned that the venue may not be fully adhering to its existing licensing
conditions. For example:

e We have not seen evidence of soundproof curtains





e On one occasion the windows facing Holly Avenue were open during a very loud event
e Unloading and loading of musical equipment, chairs, etc. on the south side door off of
Holly Avenue

We also have concerns whether storm windows have been installed on the Holly Avenue side
(south side).

This is a quiet, residential neighborhood, and the current level of noise and activity already
strains the quality of life for residents nearby. Allowing the venue to expand its operations to
include additional entertainment nights—beyond private events—would only increase the
disruption.

We respectfully urge the City Council to take these concerns into account when reviewing this
application. We believe the current arrangement already exceeds what is reasonable for a
residential area, and any expansion of entertainment permissions would make the situation
worse.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Robert and Jessica Paulsen
Property Owners

392/394 Holly Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102
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